Martinova Blanka / Galerie Klatovy/Klenova

Od:
Odeslano:
Komu:
Predmét:

kristova@gkk.cz

20. ¢ervna 2019 8:30

martinova@gkk.cz

FW: Galerie Klatovy osvétleni objednavka

From: Purger David (ZumtobelGroup Praha) [mailto:David.Purger@zumtobelgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:13 PM

To: kristova@gkk.cz

Subject: Galerie Klatovy osvétleni objednavka

Vazena pani Kristova,

akceptuji Vasi objedndvku 154/19 ze dne 13.6.2019.

Pékny zbytek dne
S pozdravem

Ing. David Purger
Area Sales Manager
Business Channel Specification

ZG Lighting Czech Republic s.r.o.
Jankovcova 2

170 00 Praha 7

Czech Republic

T +420 266 782 212
M +420 775 258 856
purger@z

Follow us

Twitter | Facebook | Linkedin

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be
disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e-mail is
received in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the e-mail and attached documents. Please
note that neither the sender nor the sender's company accept any responsibility for viruses and it is your

responsibility to scan or otherwise check this e-mail and any attachments.
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